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DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE :
Steering Group on Monitoring Strategic Arms Limitations

ACIS - 121/82
3 December 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: | |p1A

Mr. William D. Howells, INR
SA
NPIC

[ CIA

FROM s I
Chairman, Salt Monitoring Working Group

SUBJECT :  ACDA Request on Verification Personnel

1. This memorandum requests your assistance.

2. Attached for your information and use is a copy of a memorandum to
the Director of Central Intelligence from the Director of the Arms Control and
Disarmament Agency. That memorandum asks for the number of professional
personnel assigned to arms control verification on a full-time basis. I am
told that ACDA wants the DCI's response to be for the Intelligence Community,
not just for CIA.

3. 1 propose that our Working Group jointly create the answer to ACDA's
request. I would 1like to discuss ACDA's request, and specifically the
mechanical details of the Working Group creating a response, and when, in our
meeting on Monday, 6 December 1982, when we discuss the Working Group.

4. In the meantime, if you have any questions or major reactions to this
issue, please call and let me know.
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